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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, September 27, 2010 8:37 AM
To: ‘Shanncn Sagan'

Subject: RE: Muay Thai Addict, Inc.

Thank you fer your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,
Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received frem our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D er Satisfacti ve

From: Shannon Sagan [mailto:SSagan@ 1800Cflalawyer.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 11:26 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: ssagan@1800flalawyer.com

Subject: Muay Thai Addict, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

| am requesting to change the principal and mailing address of my company MUAY
THAI ADDICT INC. Document Number P10000034168

to 245 Poe
Drive,
Palm
Springs,
Fl. 33461

" —

If you have
any
questions
or
concerns,
please
contact me
at any of
the below
numbers. -

Thanks

Shannon J. Sagan, Esq.
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